PRIMARY PURPOSE ASC MINUTES

April 2, 2011

Area chairperson opened the meeting with at 1:00 pm, with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer at pm. The 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions and the Service Motivation were read.

An introduction of addicts present went around the room.

Roll Call was taken with 10 GSRS in attendance.

<u>March minutes</u> were read. Motion to accept by Recovering Addicts On The Loose, 2nd by Centralia and was passed by GSRS in attending, with a friendly correction as the Secretary gave the incorrect date on Just For Thursdays' carry in dinner and speaker meeting. The correct date is Thursday April 7, 2011 beginning at 6:30 pm with a carry in dinner with the speaker meeting at 7:30 pm.

The <u>Treasurers' report</u> was given(<u>click here</u> for budget report). Motion to accept was made by Centralia, 2^{nd} by Recovering Addicts On The Loose and passed by GSRS in attendance.

The <u>subcommittees</u> gave reports. This includes: **RCM Report, LITERATURE, PI, H&I, ACTIVITES, OUTREACH, AD-HOC FOR INVENTORY and.** Each of these reports was followed by a short question and answer period. **All reports are included in your mailing.**

RCM Motions and nominations were taken. The results are as follows:

Regional Motion 011211-03: 8Yes 0 No 2 Abstentions Nominee 1: 4 Yes 5 No 2 Abstentions Nominee 2: 9 Yes 0 No 1 Abstentions Nominee 3; 9 Yes 0 No 1 Abstentions Nominee 4: 9 Yes 0 No 1 Abstentions

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT THERE IS AN E-MAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH NAWS CUSTOMER SERVICE THAT DOES RELATE WITH THE RCM REPORT GIVEN AT THE APRIL ASC. ALL GSR'S PRESENT VOTED TO HAVE THIS INCULDED IN THE MINUTES ONLY. YOU WILL FIND THIS ON THE BACK SIDE YOUR RCM REPORT.

At 1:15 pm, an addict on the floor ask the Area Chair Person to Suspended Order of Business; as there was a nomination turned in for the Vice-Chair position. GSRS voted on the Suspending Order Business. The nomination was 2nd by Magic City NA. The nominee was present to accept and a completed resume was turned in.

The ASC Chair Person then returned by to Business of the day and the subcommittees' continued with their reports.

OLD BUSINESS

!!! PLEASE TAKE NOTICE NOMINATIONS FOR ASC ALTERNATE TREASURER REMAINS OPEN UNTIL THE POSITION IS FILLED !!!

BREAK WAS TAKEN FROM 1:50 pm to 2:00 pm. Roll call was taken again with 10 GSR'S still in attendance.

After returning from break, the next order of business was open forum discussion. Some of the highlights are as follows:

1.Handwriting of reports submitted from subcommittee and GSR'S. Also there is more than just the minutes to read, there is pertinent information contained subcommittee reports.

2. RSO payments to IRS. At this time IRS owes RSO monies. This will most likely be held for the next payment as it becomes due.

3. GSR'S clean dates are needed for the Primarily Speaking Newsletters. So those addicts wishing for the clean dates to be included please give them to your GSR to be returned to the May 7, 2011 ASC.

4. Regional Guidelines clean date times for positions.

5. Packet in mailbox

6. Regional budgets not coming back to the areas for the home groups to vote on. Our RCM team is to take a motion to the next RSC about the above.

NEW BUSINESS:

Nominations for Area Chair Person and Vice- Chair Person were the next business on the agenda.

Area Chair Person 1 nomination. The nomination was 2nd by Recovery Addicts On The Loose. The nominee was in attendance to accept. The nominee did accept the position. A completed resume was turned in to the secretary,

Area Vice Chair Person 1 nomination. The nomination was 2nd by Magic City NA. The nominee was present to accept and a completed resume was turned into the secretary.

Nomination for ASC Chair and Vice Chair person remained open until the end of New Business at end of this March ASC. There were no new nominations received; therefore the potions were closed

Our area passed monies on to Region \$691.41 and NAWS \$691.42.

THE RESUME['] FOR EACH NOMINATION IS INCULED IN THE MINUTES. THE RESULTS WILL NEED TO BE BROUGHT BACK TO THE NEXT ASC ON MAY 7, 2011.

PLEASE REFER TO YOUR GSR'S NOTES!!

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

THE NEXT ASC WILL MET ON MAY 7, 2011. SUBCOMMITTEES BEGIN MEETING AT 10:30 AM.

ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE IS IN NEED OF RAFFLE ITEMS FOR THEIR UPCOMING ACTIVITIES: BOONVILLE JUNE 25, 2011; KIRKSVILLE AUGUST 27, 2011; MACON NEW YEARS EVE DECEMBER 21,2011.

SPEAKER MEETINGS:

Life Changes, Boonville: Speaker Meeting April 30, 2011 at Four Square Church, 1000 Sixth St at 7:00 pm Macon Recovery, Macon: Speaker Meeting April 29, 2011. Carry in dinner beginning at 6:00 pm. Speaker at 7:00 pm. Speaker is from Moberly.

GROUP CONCERNS: Catching Recovery, Marceline: Come share your E/S/H Magic City. Moberly: Magic City at this time is passing on donations to the Show Me Region RSO.

Recovery Addicts On The Loose, Kirksville: Keep Coming Back

PLEASE TO REMEMBER TO CHECK YOUR SCHEDULES FOR TIMES AND DATES OF MEETINGS

Motion to adjourn was made by Recovery Addicts On the Loose, 2nd by Just For Thursday and passed by GSR'S. Closed with the "WE" version of the Serenity Prayer.

Respectfully submitted, Primary Purpose ASC Secretary